UNITED STATES f{ ' (\__
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION L1
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20555

Traant

January 23, 1986

Docket No. 50-458

Ms. H. Anne Plettinger
3456 Villa Rose Drive IN RESPONSE REFER
Baton Rouge, LA 70806 T0 FOTA-B85-511

Dear Ms. Plettinger:

—

This is in further response to your letter dated July 17, 1985, in which you
requested, pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA), copies of
documents related to the technical specifications faor the River Bend Unit 1
plant,

The documents identitied on enclosed Appendix B are being placed in the Loca)
Public Document Room (LPDR) for River Rend, located at Louisiana State
University, Middleton Libraryv, Baton Rouge, LA 70803,

The search for and review cf documents that are subiect to your request are
continuing. We will notify vou upon completion of the search and review.

Sincerely,

o W onaley

Donnie H, Grimsley, Director
Division of Rules and Records
Office of Administration

Enclosure: As stated
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Re: FOIA-85-511

APPENDIX B
DOCUMENTS BEING RELEASED

04/19/85 Memo to Addressee list from DCrutchfigld, “Forthcoming meeting

05/01/85

05/01/85

05/08/85

05/08/85

05/13/85

05/13/85

05/13/85

05/14/85

05/15/85

05/15/85

05/15/85

05/15/85

05/21/85

05/22/85

to discuss review of River Bena Yechnical Specitications.”
(2 pages)

Memo to Dlrutchfield from WJohnson, “"River Bend Unit 1
Technica? Specifications." (1 page)

Note to Bosnak from RWright, “EQB Comments Regarding River
Bend Technical Specifications.” (1 page)

Memo to RBosnak irom SBrocoum, “Review of the Final Draft River
Bend Unit Technical Specifications,” {4 pages)

Memo to TNovak from LRubenstein, “Technical Specification for
River Bend." (6 pages)

Memo to DCrutchfield from LRubenstein, “River Bend
Station-Review of Final Draft Copy of Techncial Specification.”
(49 pages)

Memo to TNovak and DCrutchfield from DBackham, "Review of River
Bend Technical Specifications.” (10 pages)

Memo to DCrutchfield from RBosnak, “Final Draft of the River
Bend Unit 1 Technical Specifications.” (5 pages)

Memo to DCrutchfield from TBosnak, “Final Draft of the River
Bend Unit 1 Technical Specification.” (1 page)

Memo to DCrutchfield from WJohnson, “Review of River Bend Unit
1 Technical Specifications." (1 page)

Memo to DCrutchfield and TNovak from LRubenstein, “Final - Draft
of the River Bend Unit 1| Technical Specifications." (26 ,uages)

Memo to DCrutchfield from RWHouston, "River Bend Unit 1
Technical Specifications.” (7 pages)

Memo to DCrutchfield from WJohnson, "Review of River Bend Unit
1 Technical Specifications." (1 pace)

Memo to DCrutchfield and TNovak from RBallard, “FHEB Review of
River Bend Unit 1 Technical Specification.* (3 pages)

Memo to DCrutchfield and TNovak from LRubenstein, “Final Draft
of the River Bend Unit 1 Technical Specifications. " (1 page)



APPENDIX B

05/24/85 Memo to DCrutchfield from RWHouston, "River Bend [CBS
of Technical Specii ications." (13 [mqv";)

25/28/85 Memo to DCrutchfield from BGrimes, "QA Review of River Bend
Unit 1 Final Draft Technical Specifications.” (1 page)

05/30/85 Memo to DCrutchfield and TNovak from RDenise, “"Final Draft
the River Bend Unit 1 Technical Specifications.” (13 page:
Memo to TNovak from RWHouston, "River Bend

Exemption from Air Lock Testing Requirement:

(1 page)

Wrutchfield from DMuller, "Fina
b | L !

lechnical Spz2cification
. uller to Crutct

FCherny, "Review

»
ations.”™ (4

,"‘:1‘ ) fv_

lechnical

07/11/8¢ smo to DCrutchfield from RWHoust
lTechnical Specification.'

07/11/85 Telecon to Benedict - Ridgely (1 page)

Undated Three handwritten Memos Lo File from RBenedict, "River Bend
Technical Specification 3/4.1.5, 3/4.8.4, 3/4.3.2 and 3/4.6.4."

(3 pages)
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Re: FOIA-85-511

APPENDIX B

Memo for Those on Attached List from DCrutchfield and TNovak,
"Final Draft of the River Bend Unit 1 Technical
Specifications.” (4 pages)

Memo to ESrutcher from GHolahan, “"River Bend Unit 1: Technical
Specifications." (2 pages)

Memo to DCrutchfield from RBosnak, “Technical (Specifications)
Change Requests River Bend Unit 1." (5 pages)



H._ ANNE PLETTINGER

3456 Villa Rose Drive
BATON ROUGE . LOUISIANA 70806
504-3439333

CERTTFIED MAIL - RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

July 17, 1985 Lot AN QF INFORMATICN
: oD BROUES T

Mr. James Feiton, Divector FOIA-’S’:'I‘{
Office of Administration ' -

. D By Sun s 2‘-‘ o FR2-7
Washingten, D. C. 20555

River Bend Station, Unit 1
Gulf States Utilities Co.
Docket No. 50458

Dear Mr. Felton:

This is a "Freedam of Information Act" request pursuant to 5 U.S.C. Sec. 552, et seq. and 10
C.¥.R., Part 9, Subpart A.

Please send copies of all information (including but not limited to: letters and telecon
messages from Gulf States Company (GSU) to the NRC, meeting notes, intermal staff memoes and
letters and telecon messages from the NRC to GSU) regarding the Technical Specifications
for River Berd, Unit 1,

In the unlikely event that access and copies are denied to any part of the requested records,
please describe the deleted material and specify the statutory basis for the denial as well as
your reasons for believing that the alleged statutory justification applies in this instance.
Also, please state separately your reasons for not imvoking your discretionary powers to release
the requested doouments in the public interest,

I request that you waive ay applicable fees as disclosure meets the statutory standard in that
it would be "in the public interest because furmishing the information can be considered as
primarily benefiting the general public,” 5 UCS 552 (a)(4)(A). I am a landowner in the vicinity
of River Bend Station and I have very clcsely followed this docket since early 1975. Should

you have any questions about my request for waiver of any applicable fees, please call me .

Sinoerely,

H. Ame Plettinger




